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From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2025 8:58 AM
Subject: RE: SPDES Glassware Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Good morning Kiran – Please let me know as soon as the November/December results are ready.  The January results can 
be standard turnaround.  Thanks Dean 

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:53 PM 
To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Subject: Re: SPDES Glassware Request 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Thank you Dean! 

Thank you! 

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 

Regards, 
Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 2:45 PM 
To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: SPDES Glassware Request  
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EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi Kiran – The samples are on the way for delivery tomorrow.  Tracking number 7915 9388 0520.  Thank you Dean 
  

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 9:35 AM 
To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Subject: Re: SPDES Glassware Request 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

  
Yes, there will be someone here to receive the samples. Fed Ex also knows the way to our cold room too, they 
put samples there if delivering at non office hours.  
  
If you are sending via Fed Ex, please share the tracking number with me when you are through.  
  

Thank you!  

  

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
  
Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

  
  

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 9:25 AM 
To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: SPDES Glassware Request  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
We will need to rush.  Is there someone at the lab on Saturday to receive? 
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From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 9:21 AM 
To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Subject: Re: SPDES Glassware Request 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

  
Good Morning Dean, 
  

It's up to you, whatever you prefer. We can have Jahmir pick up on Monday, 1/6  early in the day.  What would 
be the turnaround for these samples? 

  

Thank you!  

  

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure 
receipt of important emails. 
  
Regards, 

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com

  
  

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 9:02 AM 
To: yazmeen <yazmeen@chemtech.net>; jordan <jordan@chemtech.net>; Kiran Saleem 
<Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: SPDES Glassware Request  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

  
Good morning – If I sample today, should I send by fedex for Saturday delivery, or will Chemtech pickup at 
Flushing?  Thanks Dean 
  

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 2:51 PM 
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To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>; 'Jordan Hedvat' <jordan@chemtech.net> 
Cc: Scale House <scale@tullyenvironmental.com> 
Subject: RE: SPDES Glassware Request 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

  
Hi Dean,  
  
Yes, the bottleware is being sent over. I will ask SM for the Tracking #.  
  
PLEASE NOTE- WE WILL BE CLOSED 12/24 AND 12/25 FOR THE HOLIDAY. 
  
Best Regards, 
  

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

  
  

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan@chemtech.net> 
Cc: Scale House <scale@tullyenvironmental.com> 
Subject: SPDES Glassware Request 
  
Hi Yazmeen – Was this sent to transfer station?  I would like to schedule to sample Thursday.  Thank you Dean 
  

From: Dean Devoe  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 5:39 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net> 
Subject: FW: Summary Report Details For Project SPDES‐P5329. 
  
Please send glassware for 4 additional TSS samples.  Thanks Dean 
  

From: CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 4:15 PM 
To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com> 
Subject: Summary Report Details For Project SPDES‐P5329. 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 
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To Dean Devoe; 
  
Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login 
credentials from the link below.  
  

  

Order ID : P5329
Project ID : SPDES
Download File : https://chemtech.net/secureLogin.aspx 
Order Date : 12/18/2024 12:12:00 PM
  
CHEMTECH’s Project Manager : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET , 908-357-0579 Ext :3149
CHEMTECH’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan@chemtech.net , 908-728-3144 Ext :

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to  
contact your project manager.  
 
Click Here for our short online customer Survey //chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.  
 
Thank you, 
 
CHEMTECH  
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named  
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or  
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and  
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently  
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer. 

  

Copyright © 2024 CHEMTECH. All rights reserved                          284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 :: Phone: 908 789 890

  



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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